


FYI 
 
From: Kothur, Bheem  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 3:53 PM 
To: 'Montinique Buquoi'; epaul@synergyrecycling.org 
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; Winston, Kathy; White, John 
Subject: FW: 2014 Closing Cost Est. Synergy Recycling of Central FL; Facility I.D for Ricky's Oil Services, 
LLC: FLD 981 019 755; and FLR 000 053 611 for Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC, Respectively  
 
Hi Montinique and Paul: 
 
I have received, reviewed and approved the closure cost estimates for your both of the facilities (1. 
Ricky’s Oil & Environmental Services, LLC, and 2. Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC) for an amount 
of $64,909.00, and $59,438.00, respectively for the Year 2014. 
 
Please contact Susan Eldredge at 850-245-8740 or e-mail: susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us 
To update the Performance Bond by on or before May 1, 2014. 
 
If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bheem R. Kothur, P.E., DEE 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting     
 
From: Montinique Buquoi [mailto:Mbuquoi@synergyrecycling.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 3:30 PM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: 2014 Closing Cost Est. Synergy Recycling of Central FL 
 
Hi Bheem 
 
Signed Closing Cost for Synergy Recycling of Central Florida and Ricky’s Oil & Environmental Services, LLC 
attached 
 
Please enjoy the last week of your quite time 
 
Thanks 
Montinique 
 
Montinique Buquoi 
Synergy Recycling 
305-887-1653 ext. 201 
305-887-2800 fax 
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